






























Subject: Chris BROWN [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

FYI -

http://www.theage.com.au/federal-politics/political-news/turnbull-govern
ment-considers-blocking-singer-chris-brown-from-entering-australia-20150
923-gjtph8.html

Manager, VACCU 

National Character Consideration Centre (NCCC) | Character Assessment
and Cancellations Branch

Community Protection Division

Visa and Citizenship Services Group 

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Telephone: 
Email: @border.gov.au

UNOFFICIAL
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Tel:  | 
Email: @border.gov.au

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2015 1:04 PM
To: 
Cc:  VACCU;  
Subject: FW: TRIM: FW: Chris Brown [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Note further media interest re Chris Brown  

VACCU – heads up if not already aware. 

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Portfolio Media 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2015 12:55 PM
To: 
Cc: Portfolio Media; 
Subject: TRIM: FW: Chris Brown [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Hi ,

FYI below email to  in case he isn’t onto this one yet.

Thanks,

Media Operations
Communication and Media Branch | Executive Division

Department of Immigration and Border Protection | Australian Border Force

@border.gov.au

From: Portfolio Media 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2015 11:59 AM
To: 
Cc: Portfolio Media
Subject: FW: Chris Brown [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Hi 

Can you please provide an update on the attached talking points? In particular as Chris applied for a visa?

Kind regards,
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Senior Visa Processing Officer – Entertainment Visa Centre
NSW Temporary Visa | Temporary Visa Programme
Visa & Citizenship Management
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

T: 
E: @border.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only
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P:  M: 
E: @border.gov.au 

UNCLASSIFIED

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 4:11 PM
To: 
Cc: ; DLO; Steve INGRAM;  

Subject: FW: Chris Brown - URGENT [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Jim,

Kind regards

Senior Departmental Liaison Officer 

Office of the Minister for Immigration and Border Protection 
Suite MG.46 Parliament House, Canberra 

T: 

M: 

E: @border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From:  On Behalf Of Ministerial Support
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 4:06 PM
To: 
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I have attached the latest TP’s for reference. 

Assistant Director | Character Support Section 

Character Assessment & Cancellations Branch | Community Protection Division
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Telephone:  | Mobile: 
Email: @border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 2:12 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: MO Request - Chris Brown [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only

FYI below!

Assistant Director | Controversial Visitors Unit | Character Support Section

Character Assessment and Cancellations Branch | Community Protection Division

Visa and Citizenship Services Group

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P:  | E: @border.gov.au 

Out of the office on Fridays

For-Official-Use-Only

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 1:38 PM
To: 
Cc:  ; 
Subject: MO Request - Chris Brown [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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For-Official-Use-Only

Hi 

CoS has informed me that the Minister would like to consider Chris Brown’s case. I 
understand tickers for Chris Brown’s concert go on sale on Monday, so the Minister 
will need information on this case tomorrow.

Could you please call me to discuss when you get a chance.

Thanks

Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Minister for Immigration and Border Protection

Suite M.G.46, Parliament House, Canberra

T:  | F:  | M: 
E: @border.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only
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For-Official-Use-Only

From: Entertainment Visas 
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 2:02 PM
To: CVU; VACCU
Cc: 
Subject: High Profile - CVU and VACCU referral - BROWN, Christopher Maurice 
(05/05/1989,M) - 1 of 2 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Dear CVU and VACCU,

Please find attached, completed templates and supporting documents for BROWN, 
Christopher Maurice (05/05/1989,M).

Due to the size of the attachments, I will be sending the supporting documents in 
two emails.

If you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Regards,

Senior Visa Processing Officer – Entertainment Visa Centre
NSW Temporary Visa | Temporary Visa Programme
Visa & Citizenship Management
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

T: 
E: @border.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only
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